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Ruth Nettles 

From: Tibbetts, Arlene [Arlene.Tibbetts@pgnmail.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 22,2009 3:38 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Katherine Fleming; jeremy.susac@myflorida.com; suzannebrowntess@comcast.net; sclark@radeylaw.com; 
Ljacobs5O@comcast.net; vkaufmana kagmlaw.com; jmcwhirter@mac-tawxom; Lewis Jr, Paul; 
george@cavros-law .corn 
Docket 080408-EG Filing: PEF‘s Objections to NRDC-SACE I st Set of Interrogatories Subject: 

Attachments: PEF Objections to NRDC-SACE 1st ROGs (Nos. t-23).pdf 

This electronic filing is made by: 

John Burnett 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Peterrburg, FL 33733 

John.Burnett@pRnmail.com 
727-820-5 184 

Docket: 080408-EG 

In re: Commission Review of numeric conservation goals (Progress Energy Florida, Inc.) 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 4 pages 

The attached document for filing is PEF’s Objections to NRDC‘s & SACE’s First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-23) 

6/22/2009 



1 





I n t q p a  tom 18: PBF objects to this intertogatory to the extat it asks  PEF to do 

work or p d m  m d p s  for W C  and SAC& presumably zit PEF’s w r ~ e ,  where, such 



Susan Clark 
W e y  Law Firm 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 
301 south Branough street, suite 200 

kmny susac 
Florida Energy & Climate Commj~ision 
do Govanor's Energy QfYm 
600 South Calhoun St., Suite 251 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

John W. McWhrtm, 3r. 
P.0, Box 3350 
T a p %  FL 33601-335a 

Vicki Gordon Kauhan 
Ion C, Moyle, Jx, 
Keefe Anchors Gardon & Moyle, PA 
11.8 Mortlr Q W m  street 
Tdhhassw, FL, 32301 
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